
 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: robert nigrini [mailto:r.nigrini@worldnet.att.net]  
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2006 10:36 PM 
To: zzMSHA-Standards - Comments to Fed Reg Group 
Cc: Chris Eddy; Steve Meiksin 
Subject: RIN 1219-AB44  
 
request for information: Underground Mine Rescue Equipment and Technology 
Transtek's formal response to section E --Communications   
  
Transtek Inc's TeleMag system provides wireless two-way voice communication between 
an underground location and the surface.  No wiring is required between the surface and 
the underground location.   
We successfully demonstrated the system at NIOSH's Lake Lynn Lab.   
We are preparing for additional MSHA testing at a WV coal mine during late April. 
  
                                                                    Regards 
  
                                                                    Bob Nigrini-----412-799-0315 
                                                                    Transtek Inc 
                                                                     453 Davidson Rd Suite A2 
                                                                    Pittsburgh  PA  15239 
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